DATE:

TO:

FROM:

CC:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO
MEMORANDUM

March 2, 2026

Mayor, Vice Mayor and Councilmembers of the City of South San Francisco
Engy Del Rosario, Chair, Measure W Citizens’ Oversight Committee

Laura Snideman, City Manager

Independent Verification of Fiscal Year 2024-25 Measure W Revenues and
Expenditures

Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Councilmembers,

The purpose of this memo is to inform the City Council of the City of South San Francisco that

the Measure W Citizens’ Oversight Committee acknowledges receipt of the Fiscal Year 2024-25

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, independently verifies the accuracy of the audited

reports regarding Measure W revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2024-25, and

independently confirms the Measure W funds collected were received and spent in accordance

with the Measure W ballot measure language in FY 2024-25.

Respectfully Submitted,

Engy Del Rosario

Chair, Measure W Citizen’s Oversight Committee



